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Christine E. Long 
Registrar and Board Secretary 
Ontario Energy Board 

2300 Yonge Street, 27th floor 
Toronto, ON   M4P 1E4 

Dear Ms. Long 

Re: Canadian Manufacturers & Exporters (“CME”) Areas of Focus and Time Estimate 

for Ontario Power Generation Inc. (“OPG”) 2022-2026 Payment Amounts 

Application Technical Conference  

 Board File #: EB-2020-0290 

 
Pursuant to Procedural Order #1, dated February 17, 2021, this letter is to advise that CME 

intends to focus on the following areas during the technical conference: 

1. General Matters (Exhibit A1 and A2) – 1 hour 

2. Cost of Capital – 15 minutes 

3. Independent Studies – 25 minutes 

4. Business Planning and Nuclear Benchmarking – 25 minutes 

Yours very truly 

 

Scott Pollock 

c. Evelyn Wong (OPG) 

Aimee Collier (OPG) 
Charles Keizer (Torys LLP) 
Crawford Smith (Lax O’Sullivan Lisus Gottlieb) 
EB-2020-0290 Intervenors 
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Alex Greco (CME) 
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